Tracx Malo! ——————

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 7:52 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] £

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us),

Order Summary

Order number 113-5248138-2047446
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattisen@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

lterns in order 2

Total $54.00

Approved items

[x] % Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray, polyurethane with an accelerated curing
= capacity for sealing horizontal expansion joints in concrete, 10.1 fl. oz Cartridge

$9.20 | Qity 4
E g Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construction seatant - All-purpose polyurethane sealant
= - For all types of joints 1/2\" or smaller - 10.1 fl oz
$8.60 | Oty 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help



ar = sikaflex

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Dlagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies  Sedants and Lubricants

Batk Lo iesults

ET

Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construction

sealant - All-purpose polyurethane sealant - For

all types of joints 1/2" or smaller - 10.1 fl 0z

Wigit the SIKA Store
4.4 620 ratings | Seasch this page
1+ bought in past menth

1868
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Aunazan Pione
FREE Returns

Calor: Limestone

Number of Items: 1

@12

prime

R

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prirne and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:
$868

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday, June
12 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

wbEs Material Polyurethane
Brand SIKA Or fastest delivery Tormorrow,
Syl c June 7. Order within 5 hrs 5
tyle ompact .
Roll over image (o zooain mins
Item Weight 1 Pounds
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Item dimensions L x 1.85 x 1.85 x 11.5 inches
WxH

About this item

+ TIGHT, STRONG SEALS — This Sika polyurethane sealant offers exceptionally
secure adhesion while also allowing for a high elasticity that helps prevent cuts
and tears

* WEATHERPRQOF YOUR HOME WITH CONFIDENCE — Fills joints between
brickwork, masanry, wood, concrete, and metal framing to prevent moisture
infiltration

+ BLENDS RIGHT IN — it's a self-leveling concrete caulk that you can paint, stain,
or sand down so you don't even know it's there. it also won't stain surfaces, so
it's easy to use

e TRULY TRUSTWORTHY — This product meets federal specifications and ASTM
standards to ensure guality and safety, urethane-based formula reduces the
level of radon

¢ QUICK AND SIMPLE TO USE — It comes in a 10.1 fl oz cartridge that easily
pops into most electric, pneumatic, or hand-powered application guns. The
narrow lip makes accurate placement worry-free

Report an issue with this product or seller

Diehivering 1o Auburn 46706¢
Update {ocation

In Stock

Qumurz

Add to Carnt

Buy Now

Ships fram  Amazan.com
Soldl by Amazon.com

Retums Eligibiv for Return,
Refund o Replacement
within 20 days of receipt

Fayment  Secuie transaetion

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:

5868 (58,68 / Count}

FREE delivery Wednesday, Junie
12 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Shups Erom; Amazeoon

Soit by; Amazon.cam

Add e List
et
Other sellers on Amazon
Frequently bought together
New (6} from #85 FREL
Shipping on orders aver $35.00
Total price: $27.93 shipped by Amazon.
+ +

Add all 3 to Cart




Tools & Home Improvement = sikaflex self leveling sealant, gray

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deats & Savings  Gift ldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Leiling Fang  Kitchen & Bath Fixdures  SmastHome  Shop by Room Launchpac
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wdustrral & Scientific » Adhesives, Sealants & Lubricants » Industrial Sealants @ Jeint Sealarsts

Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray, prime
5 Sl
polyurethane with an accelerated Enjoy fast, free delivery,

curing capacity for sealing horizontal exclusive deals, and award-

winning movies & TV shows

expansion joints in concrete, 10.1 fl. with Prime

. T I F .
oz Ca rtrldge r.lr rime and star.t saving today
with fast, free delivery
Wisg the SIKA Store

4.5 4,669 tatings

T in Incustrial Joint Sealants LT Pickup

2K+ bought in past month One-time purchase:

$0)28
-38% %92 o92/n 02 Q28 sosz/Fr0a)

List Price. 34495 Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE Returns

FREC delivery Wednesday, June
12 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $9:295 upon approval for the
Amazon Stove Card No annual fee

Color: Gray Or Fastest delivery Tomarrow,

Roll over image to zoom in June 7. Order within 3 hes 45
mins

. Arrives before Father's Day
Size: 1001 Fl Oz {Pack of 1)

& vaind Delivering Lo Aubun 46706 -
[ 10.1 FL Oz (Pack of 1) _] 10.1 Fl Oz {Pack of 4) Update locaticn
101110z {Pack of 12) 2511 o» 29 FLOz {Pack of 1) In Stock

Qualmlyx l/
29 Fl Oz (Pack of 2) 29 fl. Oz {Pack of 12}

.L} Add to Cart
,}- Pattern Nane: Sealant

uegf /y( E Buy Now

Ships frome Antazoncom

Sealant+ Backer Rod Polyethylene Foam Sald by Amazon.com
- Raturns Eligibie for Retn,

k/,( ial Refund ar Replacement
/[,{ (VJ Materia Polyurethane vatnin 30 days of mceipt

Brand SIKA Papnseny DCUAC transaction
Style Compact | | Add a gift receipt for easy
Item Weight 0.91 Pounds returns

Item 1.85 x 1.85 x 11.5 inches

dimensions L x Subscribe & Save:

WxH ubscribe & Save:

$Q28 50,92 / 1 Oz}
About this item FREE delivery Wednesday, June
12 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35
Shigs From. AmMazon.com
« Able to bridge gaps up to 1. 5 in. wide Sold by, Atnazen.cont

* No teoling required, levels iself
« Water immersible after cure

+ Painlable, stainable, sandable
* Flexible and durable

i Beled Ly List
» See more product details

Customer ratings by feature Other sellers on Amazon

Adhesion 4.5

New (10) from 92® FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
Value for money 4.1 shipped by Amazon.

Easy to use 4.2



